Using Qualtrics as an Assessment Tool

Version February 25, 2022

Created by Sapna Naik, Ph.D.

Assessment Analyst, Student Success

Table of Contents

Why use Qualtrics?	2
Use cases of Qualtrics as an assessment tool	2
Qualtrics versus other platforms	2
Qualtrics basics	3
Logging in	3
Creating a survey from scratch	3
Choosing question types and options	5
Homepage and Projects page	7
Key features in Qualtrics	8
Designing your survey	9
Using display logic	11
Distributing surveys	13

Note: This guide is a work-in-progress. It is meant to provide suggestions for using Qualtrics as an assessment tool. I created it from my own experiences with using Qualtrics. This guide does not cover good survey design but rather specifically using Qualtrics. If you have any questions or suggestions, please email me at sapna.naik@utsa.edu.

Why use Qualtrics?

Use cases of Qualtrics as an assessment tool

Qualtrics can be used for a variety of surveys and evaluations, such as the following:

- Needs surveys
- Pre- and post-tests
- Student self-assessments
- Point-of-service evaluations
- End-of-semester surveys

In addition to those, Qualtrics can be used for a variety of other forms and surveys!

- Requests for appointments
- Intake forms
- Student staff forms (e.g., application forms, getting to know you, notes submissions)

Qualtrics forms and surveys can also be used to gather feedback from a variety of audiences:

- Students (current, prospective, alumni)
- Staff members
- Faculty members
- External stakeholders

Although I have used Qualtrics for creating event registration forms and sign-ins, it's recommended to use **RowdyLink** for events to create cohesiveness across campus.

Qualtrics versus other platforms

I am less familiar with **other platforms** for surveys and forms, although I know they are out there. Qualtrics has a benefit as it is UTSA-sanctioned and supported and is secure as log in is through Single Sign On. I would recommend against using platforms like Wufoo, as it costs extra and is outside of UTSA, or Google Forms, even though it is free because it's also outside of UTSA.

Many folks at UTSA use **Microsoft Forms**; it is part of the Microsoft Office 365 suite of programs, is supported by UTSA, and you can use it through Teams. Some find it to be more user friendly, and the reports it generates look great! I cannot speak much further to the differences or benefits of using one versus the other. Ohio University has a <u>guide</u> comparing Qualtrics and Microsoft Forms.

Qualtrics basics

Creating a new survey? Get started here. This section covers logging in, creating a survey from scratch, some of the most useful question types, and your Projects page.

Logging in

First, make sure you have an active Qualtrics account through UTSA. If you do not already have one, contact Tech Café at <u>techcafe@utsa.edu</u> or (210) 458-5555 to set up your account.

Once your account is activated, log in at <u>http://utsa.qualtrics.com</u>. I recommend bookmarking this address rather than the one it lands on, which is a single sign on page and will not work to bookmark!

Log in using your UTSA credentials (see Figure 1 below for the log in screen).

📲 myUTSA 🔹 VPN 🔤 Student Success 🔤 Roadmap 🤷 Guateway 📀 Qualities 💽 Inspire		
	ITSA Today TSA to host "Taking the Pentagon to the People" on Jan. 27	
	onathon Halbesleben named dean of Carlos Alvarez College of Business TSA study aims to educate students on economic realities of a college degree	
	ominations now open for University Excellence Staff Awards	
do not bookmark this page.	conomics professor studies links between rain, church attendance and crime	
Acceptable Use Policy The compute application is the property of The unauthorized use of this application repropert or unauthorized use of this application may clean to criminal prosecution or other disciplinary action. Use of this application, authorized or unauthorized, constitutes acknowledgement of accountability and responsibility.		¢

Figure 1. Qualtrics log in screen

Creating a survey from scratch

You're in! Now you can start creating a survey. Start by clicking on "Create a project" on the bottom left of your homepage, as Figure 2. You'll then get a screen, as in Figure 3, which gives you a lot of options. Select "Survey" under "From scratch." Then click the "Get started" button on the bottom right.



Figure 2. Qualtrics home page.

M ≡				? <u></u> (s
2 Search the catalog	Create a project	t		Project
Туре	From scratch			Survey Begin a survey from scratch or get started with a previous file.
What you're measuring				a previous nie.
Customers	Survey	Dashboards		Best used for
Employees				Creating ad-hoc surveys
Markets				What's included
Residents	Guided projects		See all	Blank survey
Students	Start building using a pre-built solution	with step-by-step guidance		Related links
See more	m			Learn how to create a survey
Department	S.	Ś	NPS	
Customer experience	Customer Satisfaction (CSAT)	Relationship NPS	Touchpoint NPS (Transactional NPS)	
Education	Measure how happy consumers	Use Net Promoter Score to optimize the relationship between	Collect customer feedback about	
Human resources	are with your products and services	you and your customers	a particular touchpoint	
т				
Market research				
See more	←	(<u>e</u> e)	87	Get started
	\rightarrow	Ē	<u>ب</u>	

Figure 3. Create a project page.

You'll then be prompted to create a Name for your project. Name it something with enough detail so you know what it is later! For example, rather than "Student survey," name it "Spring 2022 post-appointment mentoring evaluation." You will also have an opportunity to put it in a folder. I recommend coming up with a filing system that makes sense to you. This filing system will then appear on the Project

Choosing question types and options

You're now ready to start creating questions! Qualtrics offers lots of questions types. In this section, I will cover what I found to be most useful and common types of questions: multiple choice, text entry, matrix table, and text / graphic. I'll also cover response requirement options.

Multiple choice

The default question type in Qualtrics in multiple choice. You can have as many choices as you'd like. Within multiple choice, you can make it "Allow one answer" which will make the choices show up as radio buttons, or "Allow multiple answers" which shows the answers with check boxes. See Figure 4 below for an example of an "Allow one answer" multiple choice question.

XM	Qualtrics training dem	io survey 🗸	? <u></u> 5
Survey	Werknows Distributi	ions Data & Analysis Results Reports	
Ê	Edit question	Tools V Saved at 10:56 AM Draft	Q Preview Publish
€ I~	Question type	✓ Qualtrics training demo survey	ExpertReview score Great
R	 Answer type 	Default Question Block	
	 Allow one answer Allow multiple answers 	O1 Which Peer Mentor did you meet with?	
	- Choices	ОАbby	
	Number of choices	O Bert	
	- 8 +	Big Bird Cookie Monster	
	Edit multiple	O Elmo	
	Use suggested choices	O Emie O Oscar	
	✓ Format	O Zoey	
	List	× (
>	Alignment	Import from library	+ Add new question

Figure 4. Multiple choice question example.

To add a new question, click the "+ Add new question" button on the bottom right.

Text entry

Another common type is text entry, which gives users to enter anything they'd like. You have an opportunity on the left "Edit question section" to decide the length of the response (and thus the size of the text box).

Matrix table

A third type of question is a matrix table. Matrix tables can be used for Likert scale questions, especially when you want the user to rate several statements. A common type of Likert scale question is agreement scale. You can choose the number of statements as well as the number of scale points on the left "Edit question" menu. An example is shown in Figure 5 below.

Text / Graphic

Although not really a question type, "Text / Graphic" is included in the Question type drop down menu. This type is particularly useful for introductory statements to your survey as well as section instructions. Use them sparingly, however, to not make the user read too much!

Options

In addition to the types of questions, you have several options that are available to you in left "Edit question" menu. While there are several, I am going to focus on "Response requirements."

Under "**Response requirements**," If you want to make a question required, toggle the "Add requirements" button on. Then you will get another option: Force response or Request response. With force response, a user will not be able to move on in the survey unless they answer the question. With request response, a user will be encouraged to answer a question before moving on but will not be required to do so. Note that if you have another question that is dependent on the answer, as in display logic described in a later section, make sure it is marked as "Force response"! Once "Force response" is selected, this will put a star on the top right of your question. See Figure 5 below for an example.

🚺 😑 Qualtrics training demo survey 🗸						¢ (
Survey Workflows Distributions Data & A	nalysis Results Reports					
Add whitespace	Saved at 11:17 AM Draft					Q Preview Pub
✓ Response requirements	Q2					÷;; * …
Add requirements	Rate your level of agreement or	the following sta	tements.			\smile
Force response				Neither agree nor		
Request response		Strongly agree	Somewhat agree	disagree	Somewhat disagree	Strongly disagree
	My peer mentor was courteous.	0	0	0	0	0
Add validation	I learned something from my peer mentor.	0	0	0	0	0
 Question behavior 	I would recommend peer mentoring to	0	0	0	0	0
🖕 Display logic	my peers.	-	-	-	Ŭ	-
🙃 Skip logic	•				Import from library	+ Add new question
→ Carry forward statements			Add Block			

Figure 5. Matrix table with force response selected.

Homepage and Projects page

You don't have to finish creating and editing your survey all at once! Qualtrics automatically saves your project as you're working on it. You can log out and return to it at any time.

When you log on again, you'll return to the homepage as in Figure 2. Your recently visited surveys will appear on the left side, but if you want to see all of your surveys in their folders, click "See all projects." This will take you to the Projects page, as shown in Figure 6.

From here, you can see and reorganize your surveys, "+ Create new folder" on the bottom left corner, and create a new survey using the "Create project" button on the top right. You can also see the surveys that have been shared with you using "Shared with me" in the left menu.

Using the three dots "..." on the far right of each survey, you can close an active survey, collaborate with other UTSA users, rename your project, copy your project, and move it. There are other options available from this menu as well.

If you copy a project, it will only copy the survey and associated features like Workflows, but not responses. Workflows will be turned off in the copied version. Be sure to rename the copied survey something descriptive and change internal features, like the title, before publishing!

Starred	0	Projects and Programs > 2021-2022 Assessment > 2022 Spring Assessment							
Shared with me	23	All Project Types 🗸 All Statuses 🗸				Q Search		Create pr	roject
r folders	- 1	Project name 12	Status	Responses	Туре	Owner	Last modified	Creation date	6
Projects and Programs	126	☆ 💼 Student Success Website Feedback Form	Active	0	Survey	Me	Jan 12, 2022	Jan 8, 2022	
2021-2022 Assessment	14	☆ 📋 Spring 2022 Enrollment Information Survey	Active	4	Survey	Me	Jan 8, 2022	Dec 17, 202	
2021 Fall Assessment	8	☆ 📋 Qualtrics training demo survey	New	-	Survey	Me	Jan 28, 2022	Jan 28, 2022	
2022 Spring Assessm	6	☆ 📋 Qualtrics Training - Sign In	Active	42	Survey	Me	Jan 27, 2022	Jan 27, 2022	
2021-2022 Staff Senate	1	☆ 📋 Qualtrics Training - Pre-survey	Active	37	Survey	Me	Jan 27, 2022	Jan 27, 2022	
ASC 2021	19	☆ 📋 Qualtrics Training - Evaluation	Active	31	Survey	Me	Jan 27, 2022	Jan 27, 2022	••
Old 2020-2021 ASC	41								
2020-2021 APC	16			1 of 1	>				
2020-2021 ASC WS	13								
International Student	8								
Old Academic Coachin	6								
Old APC	13								
Old Class Pass	3								
Old Request Forms	2								
Old Workshop Evals	5 🗸								
+ Create new folder									

Figure 6. Qualtrics Projects page example.

Key features in Qualtrics

This part of the guide covers what I consider to be some particularly useful features in Qualtrics, including designing your survey, using display logic, distributing surveys, sending automated emails after responses, downloading and using responses, and collaborating with others. This is of course not an exhaustive list!

Get to know your survey home screen. Many of the features are available from this screen. Please see Figure 7 for important buttons and their explanations below.

- A. Top menu tabs:
 - 1. Survey (default)
 - 2. Workflows
 - 3. Distributions
 - 4. Data & Analysis
 - 5. Results
 - 6. Reports
- B. Far left icons (only visible when the Survey tab is selected):
 - a. Builder (default)
 - b. Survey flow
 - c. Look and feel
 - d. Survey options
- C. Top right buttons:
 - i. Preview
 - j. Publish



Figure 7. Survey home screen.

Designing your survey

The default design in Qualtrics is okay, but I prefer to make the look more professional, in line with UTSA branding, and internally consistent. This section will show you some ways how to do that!

To get to the design features, click the "Look and feel" icon on the far left side of the screen.

You'll then have several options. The ones I'll discuss here are as follows: theme, layout, general, style, and logo. My recommendation for all of these: Go simple and easy to read.

- Theme
 - I recommend "Blank"
- Layout
 - I like "Classic" but any are fine. (Note: Simple is brand new and in the beta stages. I have not used it before!) Try to be consistent across all of your surveys for a cohesive look.
- General
 - You can choose to change the "Next Button Text" to something other than an arrow. If I have a one-page survey, I usually change the text to "Submit"
 - Scroll down to header and footer. These really add something to your survey! Without them, you will not have a title or anything at the bottom by default.
 - Header: I like to put a descriptive title for the user.
 - Footer: I like to include the office name, The University of Texas at San Antonio, email address, and website links. See Figure 8 for an example.
- Style
 - This gives you an option to change colors. By default, the Qualtrics colors are kind of boring, and I think, not very readable because of low contrast.
 - For UTSA colors, visit the official <u>UTSA Visual Style Guide</u>.
 - I like to make the primary color UTSA orange and the secondary color UTSA blue.
 - For font, I leave it on "Default" for the layout I have chosen.
 - I also increase the contrast to "High" to make the text black rather than grey.
 - See Figure 8 below for these settings.
- Logo
 - I think it adds a nice touch to include your official UTSA office's logo on the top of the survey. This will appear on each page. It also creates consistency across your surveys.
- Be sure to click the "Apply" button on the bottom right corner to save your Look and Feel!

A final "Look and Feel" element you can add is to change what the user sees in the browser title when they get to your survey. To do so, click the "Survey options" icon on the far left menu. There, you can change the "Display name."

If you copy and paste your survey to create a new one, be sure to change this display name to reflect your new survey!

XM	Qualtrics Traini	ing - Pre-survey	~			?	S
Survey	Workflows [Distributions	Data & Analysis	Results Report	rts		
	Look and feel	Published					
	Theme	Style		•	C C	My Survey	~
	Layout General	Primary Colo			If you have any specific questions about Qualtrics you would like for me to address, please include them here:		•
	Style	Secondary C	plor				
	Motion Logo	Font					
	Background	Default Foreground C	Contrast		footer		
	Restore Defaults	High	, v		Student Success The university of Texas at San Antonio <u>StytentSuccess@utsa.edu</u>		- 1
	Need help?	Question Spa Compact	v v	Ŧ		red by Qualtrie	ics 🖸 🗸
>	Use old "Look and f	eel" editor			R	evert A	Apply

Figure 8. Look and feel options and its preview.

In addition to the Look and feel icon and its options, you can also change the way individual questions look to the user.

Return to the "Survey" (top menu) and "Builder" (first left icon), and click on an individual question. Click on the question text to edit it. Here you can add simple formatting changes, like bolding and italicizing. Once you bold or italicize, you'll see a third option to "Remove Formatting." See Figure 9 below.

Rich Content Editor) Piped Text Remove Formatting	HTML View Normal View
Which Peer Mentor did you meet with?	A
P Edit Question Label	

Figure 9. Editing text within a question.

If you would like to add more advanced formatting, click the first option, "Rich Content Editor..." This will open a popup where you can edit the question text, add links, change formatting, and include images. If you want to remove all of the formatting changes, click "Remove Formatting," and it will return to normal text.

For choices within a question, hover over the choice and you will see a downward arrow. Clicking the arrow will open a menu that includes a "Rich Content Editor" and moving and removing selected choices. You can also add text entry for choices such as "Other (please specify):"

Using display logic

Display logic is an incredibly useful feature in Qualtrics to show users only specific questions based on certain criteria (e.g., a question they answered previously). Display uses "if …, then…" logic to work. For example, say you are designing a survey on workshop experience; you can build into your survey display logic so that **if** the student attended a particular workshop, **then** they will see questions related to that workshop. See the Figure 10 below for a visual of this example.



Figure 10. Visual representation of display logic.

Display logic is useful for making one survey that can serve multiple populations (e.g., those that attended the workshop and those that did not) rather than splitting it into separate surveys. In addition, display logic will prevent users from seeing irrelevant questions.

Another feature in Qualtrics that uses logic for questions is "skip logic," which works slightly differently. I will not cover that feature here, but try it out!

There are two places where you can build in display logic: by question in the Builder or by block in Survey Flow.

By question, in Builder. If you are working on one question that you want to display based on an answer to a previous question, use the Builder to add display logic directly to a question. Click on a question, and choose "Display logic" under the "Question behavior" section on the left "Edit question" menu.

In the pop up that appears, you'll see "Display this Question only if the following condition is met:" Choose from the drop down menu the question and the response that will trigger that question to display. In Figure 11 below, I am choosing "Q1," choice "Big Bird" and "is Selected." Here you can add more conditions. Then click save.

For display logic to work correctly, the question the condition requires should be "Force response." In addition, I would recommend that the displayed question is on a separate page (if it is on the same page, it can sometimes not work correctly).



Figure 11. Using display logic for a specific question.

By block, in Survey flow. You can also build in display logic for whole blocks of questions rather than adding it to individual questions. To do so, make sure all of your questions are in a separate block in the Builder. I would also recommend labeling the block so it is easier to find in your survey builder. In Figure 11 above, I named the block "Big Bird" (because I want that block to appear only if the user selected Big Bird in Question 1).

Choose "Survey flow," which is the second icon down on the left icon menu. You will then see a list of your blocks in your survey. To add display logic here, click "Add Below" on the block that contains the question included in your condition. For example, Q1 that asks about Peer Mentor is included in the first block, "Landing page." Then click the "Branch" button as is shown in Figure 12 below.

XM	≡	Qualtrics tra	aining demo su	rvey ~										(?) (<u>(</u>) s
Survey	\	Workflows	Distributions	Data &	Analysis	Results	Repo	rts							
	Su	rvey flow	Draft											Show	w flow IDs
	+	Show	Block: Landin	ig page (2 Qu	lestions)					Add Belov	Move D	uplicate Del	lete		+
٩	÷	What do you	want to add? Ca	incel											
		Block (₩ Branch	Embed	ded Data	🗯 Rando	omizer	Neb Sei	rvice	No. Text Senti	nent - Topic				
		Supple	mental Data	Group	Authe	enticator	A End of	Survey	📋 Ref	erence survey					
		Show	Block: Big Bir	d (1 Question)						Add Belov	Move D	uplicate Del	lete		
	4	+ Add a New E	lement Here												

Figure 12. Using display logic for entire blocks in Survey flow.

Then, Add a Condition as you did in the example above. Then click the "OK" button.

Finally, drag the block you want to display based on that condition under the element by hovering over "Move" on the block. See Figure 13 below for what it will look like once you have dragged your block into place. To save your new display logic in Survey flow, be sure to click the Apply button.

XM	Qualtrics training demo survey ~	? A S
Survey	Workflows Distributions Data & Analysis Results Reports	
	Survey flow Draft	Show flow IDs
	Show Block: Landing page (2 Questions) Add Below Move Duplicate Delete	+
3 4	Then Branch If: If Which Peer Mentor did you meet with? Big Bird Is Selected Edit Condition Move Duplicate Options Cotlapse Delete Show Block: Big Bird (1 Question) Add Below Moxe Duplicate Delete + Add a New Element Here + Add a New Element Here	_
>		Revert

Figure 13. Example of using display logic for an entire block.

Regardless of what method of display logic you're using, I would recommend trying out the survey several times and in several combinations to make sure it works as you intended!

Distributing surveys

There are several ways to **distribute your survey** to users to get responses. In this guide, I will be talking about three methods: Anonymous link, QR code, and Compose Email.

If you have not published your survey yet, and you lick on "Distributions" in the top menu, you'll see a screen as in Figure 14 below.

\mathbf{X} \mathbf{E} Qualtrics training demo survey \sim			? 4 5
Survey Workflows Distributions Data & Anal	ysis Results Reports		
		to distribute your survey?	
	Email Web	Social Mobile panel	
	Send with Qualtrics	Use your own email system	
	Compose Email	Get a single reusable link	

Figure 14. Distributions screen if you have not yet published your survey.

If on the other hand, you have already published your survey, you may already have your anonymous link, and you will get a screen that looks like the one in Figure 15 below.



Figure 15. Distributions screen if you have already published your survey.

The distributions screen will show your distribution summary, including dates of responses, if responses have already been received. On the left menu, you can find the distribution methods.

Anonymous link. The simplest method of distribution is using an anonymous link. Click "Anonymous link" on the left side and copy your survey link! It's ready to distribute via email, websites, etc. This is the same link you get the first time you publish your survey. This link does not change for the survey, even if you edit your survey afterwards. If you want a shorter link that can be typed by the user, I would recommend creating a shortened link using a service like bitly.

QR code. A second easy method for distribution is to use a QR code that Qualtrics automatically generates. Get it by clicking on "QR code" in the left menu and downloading it. I recommend immediately renaming your QR code to something identifiable when saving it to your computer so it's easier to find!

Qualtrics training demo s	urvey ~				? A S
Survey Workflows Distributions	Compose Er	mail			+ Compose Email
	To:	Select Contacts ~	From Name	Reply-To Email	
Anonymous link	From:	noreply@qemailserver.com	SAPNA NAIK	SAPNA.NAIK@UTSA.EDU	
Emails	When:	Send in 1 hour \checkmark			
Personal links	Subject:	Subject	~		
Social media	Message:	Load Message v		Save As	
Offline app		🖺 🔚 (A) 🐼 Font		Less	
QR code				:= 📰 🚥 🖘 I _x	
业 Downloads	_	Follow this link to the Survey: \${1://SurveyLink?d=Take the Surv			
	Show Advanced Op	tions	Cancel Se	end Preview Email 🗸 Send in 1 hour	

Figure 16. Compose an email to distribute your survey to specific users.

Email. The first two methods are anonymous; in other words, you will not be able to attach responses to particular people. Sending emails can be anonymous, but you can also connect it to users based on, at a minimum, their email address.

To create an email to distribute your survey, click "Emails" on the left menu. You'll then get an option to compose an email using the "Compose Email" button. If you have already distributed the survey via email, you'll see all of your previous emails on this page.

A pop up will appear where you can compose your email as in Figure 16 above.

Under the "To:" drop down menu, you can create a new contact list or use an existing one. To create a new contact list, select "New Contact" list. At a minimum, you need "Email," but I would also recommend filling in "First Name" if you want to send personalized emails. Here you can type the emails directly into the page or copy and paste from an Excel spreadsheet. I have sent emails to up to 10,000 in one contact list before (but note, there is a limit on number of emails you can send in a given week). I would recommend naming your contact list with something identifiable like the group including in that contact list and the date.

Next, fill in the "From Address," "From Name," and "Reply-To Email." For all of these, I recommend including a UTSA email address. Using a UTSA email address rather than the default "noreply@qemailserver.com" email address, will prevent the email from appearing as "External" in UTSA email inboxes. See Figure 17 below for an example.

XM = Oualtrics training demo survey ~					? A S
Survey Workflows Distribut	Compose Email				
Distribution summary	To: Emails	Qualtrics training demo surve	y contact list - 2-25-2022 v 1 Contact	ct Reply-To Email	+ Compose Email
Anonymous link	From:	sapna.naik@utsa.edu	SAPNA NAIK	SAPNA.NAIK@UTSA.EDU	
Emails	When:	Send Now ~			
Personal links	Subject:	A meaningful subject line to	garner responses ~]	
Social media	Message:	<u> </u>		Save As	
Offline app		I I I A · Ø · E		Less	
OR code		Dear(\${m://FirstName})			
▲ Downloads		Follow this link to the Surver \$[I://SurveyLink?d=Take the S			
	Show Advanced O	ptions	Cancel	Send Preview Email	

Figure 17. Example of a Compose Email screen with some sections filled in.

You have an option of when to send your email. "Send in 1 hour" is the default option, but generally, I choose "Send Now" when I want my survey to go out immediately. Please remember to test it out before sending it, however!

In your subject line, choose a meaningful subject. Then you can start to type the text of your email. In the textbox, there will be a default link to your survey as well as an opt out link. Those must remain, although you can change the wording.

You can also include a personalized greeting if you have included users' names in your contact list! To do so, click on the {A} "Piped text" button as is circled in Figure 17 above. From the menu that appears, choose "Contacts Field" and "Recipient First Name." The text ${m://FirstName}$ will appear in your email as in Figure 17. Once you send your email, individual names will appear in the email, which I have found seems to help survey response rates.

Before sending your email to your contact list, I recommend using the "Send Preview Email" button to send it to yourself to see what it will look like. The preview email will not include a user's name. I would also recommend sending an email using the "Send Now" button but to a test contact list rather than to the real once. This can help you make sure everything is working before sending the real one.

Once you have sent an email, you will see the "Emails" page with all of the emails you have sent, as in Figure 18 below. Click on "Show Details" on the right to get more information, including emails that have bounced and surveys started and completed. You can also click the "+" on the top left corner of the email to get more options to "Schedule reminder" and "Schedule thank you." I find "Schedule reminder" to be very useful to send a reminder email to those users who have not completed the survey already. This also seems to improve survey response rates!



Figure 18. Example of the Emails screen once you have distributed a survey via email and its options.